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Dear Ms ,
I am happy to confirm my participation at the roundtable lunch discussion on AI and the Future
of Work on May 25. Would you please be so kind to let me know in advance who will be the
other participants at the event?
Kind regards,
 
Inge Bernaerts
Head of Cabinet

 

Cabinet of Commissioner Marianne Thyssen
Employment, Social Affairs, Skills and Labour Mobility
European Commission, BERL 
200 Rue de la Loi, B-1049 Brussels, Belgium
Tel. +32 
 
 
 

From: (CELA) [mailto: @microsoft.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:23 PM
To: BERNAERTS Inge (CAB-THYSSEN)
Subject: INVITATION: High-level Roundtable with , Microsoft
| May 25, 2018 | Microsoft Center
 
Dear Ms. Bernaerts,
 
I am pleased to invite you to join a private, high-level roundtable lunch discussion on AI
and the Future of Work on Friday, May 25, 2018, with remarks from 

, Microsoft.
 
Brad Smith and Harry Shum, Executive Vice President of Microsoft AI and Research
Group, recently published the book, The Future Computed: Artificial Intelligence and its
role in society. As they reflect in the book’s foreword, AI offers great potential to amplify
human ingenuity. At the same time, there are challenges ahead, including fundamental
questions on AI’s impact on workers around the globe and how we can help people train
for new skills. I hope you can join us to discuss these important topics.
 
The roundtable will be held on Friday, May 25, 2018, from 12:15-13:45, at the
Microsoft Center, Rue Montoyer 51, Brussels 1000.
 
To RSVP, please contact  at @microsoft.com or +32 
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 by Tuesday, May 22.
 
Kind regards,
 

, EU Government Affairs
@microsoft.com

        

 
Read my blogs at https://blogs.microsoft com/eupolicy/autho
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